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K G001 INITIAL COMMENTS i 000
An unannotnced Life Safety Code Survey wes The submissiorjn of this pl‘aﬂ‘ of correction |
conducted at Josephine Sunsst Home, } does not constituie admission by the
Stapwood, Washington, on January 31, 2014 by provider of any fact or conciusion set
staff from the Washington State Patrol, Fire forthiin the statement of deficiency.
Protestion Bursau, Oak Harbor Detachment. The This plan of correction Is being
2000 exdsting editioh of the Life Safaty Code was submitted because it s required by faw.
utifized for the survey I accordance o 42 CFR ,
48370 Requirements for Long Term Care. L K048
The LTC 1580 bed facility with a census-of 156, T
consisted of a Type V-111, 2 story structure, with The emergency lighting unitwas . | L
nos basement and was built in 1948, The second replaced on Febiruary 4, 2014 and |~ e
story is above the first floor administrative arsa confirmed to be fupctional,. '
-and is used for training as well as bisiness
offices. The facility is fully sprinkled with an
autornatic fire. alarm system in place. Exit The generator testing checklist i el
discharge points are to grade and have an all was revised to ehsure that - R
eather surface and lead o a public way, . P,
| weath _ nd lead to a pubiic way required weekby/monthly/annual [0 /0
The deficiencies identified during this survey are tests are performed. Testingis
listed balow. conducted by maintenance
. S . . o arsonnel.
The facility is.not in compliance with the Life bersonne
Safety Code 2000 Edition as adopied by C.M.S. _
Ly The Nursing Home Administrator
- p—— will audit testing checklists o a
| Deputy State Fire Mérshal | gmmh‘i\,f'b'a;;s. _iudtt reisu}ts witl
- - o reviewed at the Quakity
K 046| NFPA 101 LIFE. SAFETY CODE STANDARD K 046 wed at the Quality
58=C . © ] Assurance Performance L
| Emergency lighting of at least 134 hour durationis| | tmprovement Committee
provided in accordance with 7.9. 19.2.8.1. monthly meeting until consistent,
substaniial compliance Is met.
Compliance will then be
This Standard is not met as svidenced by monitored and reported to the 1
Basad on observation and staff interview, the e E N b b e |
' facility falled to maintain emergancy lighting. COmm‘ﬁ@? on & quarterly basis.
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Any deficiency statement ending with an- asterisk (*} denotes a deficiency which the instilution may be excused from. correciing providing # 18 defermined that

other safeguards provide sufficient protection fo tha p
fgliowing the date of suvay whather or nof a plan of corr
days following the dale these documents are made avall

program participation.

atignts, (See instructions.) Except for nursing homes, the findings stated above are disciosable 90 days
ection is provided. For nursing homes, the abovefindings and plans of correction ave disclosable 14
abie 1o-the faciiity. [f deficiencies are cited, an approved plan of correction is requisite io continued
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“ | During the faciiity tour on January 31, 2014 from.
510 AM te 1:30 PM the ioliowing emergency.
fghts faied to operate in test/emerdency mode: The facility has assessed resident
' o o o rooms and assisted with furniture
1. The emiergency light in the generator room e N t andjor vidad o
failed to flluminate In test mode. zea,;range-mem and/or providae JoRy o
. available in-wall adaptors to
2. During documentation review or danuary 31, replace existing power strins,
2014 at approximately 12:30 PM itwas st - . .
discovered that the facility failed to document the Ad'd{tional in-wall adaptors are
monthly 30 second test as well as the annual 90 being ordered and the need for
minute test for the emergency fight unitin the - additional outlet installation will
generator room. be assessed on an ongoing basis,
’ The facility has reguested a & :
These findings were acknowledged by the | month waiver for completionof o . .
Maintenance Director. | the project to remove power e
I 1471 NFPA 101 LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD 1 K147 strips from resident rooms.
83=D _ 5
Electrical wiring and equipment is In accordance Housekaening staff will wesk]
with NFPA 70, National Electrical Cade. 6.1.2 Housexceping statt with weekly
inspect the remaining power
sirips in resident rooins for signs
This. Standard is niot met as evidenced by: of damagg ar d?grqda?t}on.
Basad on chservations, the facility failed o Power strips not working property
maintain propar electrical conditions per NFPA or with frayed wires will be
74, Ngtional Elecirical Code. Thi}s hias the replaced immediately. Power
potential to expose staff and patients to a fire rins will be | d 5o as
anvironment, The findings are as follows; strips wili be‘located so as tonot
_ incyr damage, be _
R 1 . ] i 3 1 ' . 3
: :10 AM tov..S{} P the foliowing deficlencies a maist environment or plugged
s were found: ) o
‘ into another power strip.
i 1. Resident reoms thraughout the bullding had
multi plug adapters with cords powering electrical Facility staff has heen in-serviced
ftems ) L e ff
regardi ng the use of power strips 77 ”f
Thase findings wers acknowledged by the and in-wall adapters,
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Maintentance Direcior

Maintenance staff/Safety

Committes members will conduct

routine resident room roeunds to
ensure compliance. The Nursing
Home Administrator will review
reom round findings on a
monthiy basis and repaort
compliance at'the Quality
Assufarice Performance
improvement Committes
monthly mesting uniit power
strips are replaced with in-wall
adaptors or additional auttet

installation.. Compliance:will then

be monitored via resident room
rounds and reported fo the

Committee hy the Nursing Home |

Administrator on a guarterly
basis,
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